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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 12:00

To: Pieter Viljoen

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE2897-MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment Reports available
for review and comment
Attachments: SE2987_Mutsho_PV_EIArs_Notification_Letter-FINAL.pdf

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR MUSINA,
LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2180, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2181, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2182 & 14/12/16/3/3/2/2183)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facilities,
each with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure comprising a 132kV onsite substation
(for the entire 4 x 100MW project), and a 132kV double circuit overhead power line from the onsite substation to the
Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the
evacuation of the generated power. It is the developer’s intention to develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e.,
100MW at a time).

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located approximately
8km south-west of Mopane and 39km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local Municipality and the Vhembe

District Municipality in the Limpopo Province on Remaining Extent of Farm Vrienden 589 MS..

AVAILABILTY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AND COMMENT

The Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIArs) for each of the renewable energy facilities are available for
download, review, and comment on the Savannah Environmental website (click here ). The 30-day review and
comment period of the ElArs is from Friday, 13 January 2023 until Monday, 13 February 2023.

Kindly find attached notification letter which provides you with additional information.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannch Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

12 January 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR MUSINA,
LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2180, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2181, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2182 &
14/12/16/3/3/2/2183)

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy
Facilities, each with a contracted capacity of up to T00MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure comprising a
132kV onsite substation (for the entire 4 x 100MW project), and a 132kV double circuit overhead power line
from the onsite substation to the Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy
Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the generated power. It is the developer’s intention to
develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e., 100MW at a time).

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located
approximately 8km south-west of Mopane and 3%km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local
Municipality and the Vhembe District Municipality in the Limpopo Province on Remaining Extent of Farm
Vrienden 589 MS.

Each Solar PV Energy Facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project by a separate Special
Purpose Vehicle (SPV) and is therefore assessed through separate Scoping and Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA) processes. A combined four (4) applications for Environmental Authorisation (EA) are
therefore currently being pursued.

The grid connection solution associated with the solar PV facilities will be subjected to a separate Basic
Assessment (BA) process in order to facilitate handover of this infrastructure to Eskom once constructed. You,
as aregistered Interested and Affected Party (1&AP) will be nofified once the BA Report is available for review
and comment.

Due to the proximity of the Solar PV Energy Facilities and their associated grid connection solution to one
another, the public participation processes for the projects are being undertaken concurrently, providing the
public with an opportunity to understand and provide comment on all the projects.

+27 (011656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E€] info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



AVAILABILTY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AND COMMENT

The Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (ElArs) for each of the renewable energy facilities are
available for download, review, and comment on the Savannah Environmental website
(https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/). The 30-day review and
comment period of the ElArs is from Friday, 13 January 2023 until Monday, 13 February 2023.

The availability of the Basic Assessment Report for the grid connection infrastructure for a 30-day
review and comment period will be communicated in due course.

Please submit your written comments on the ElArs by Monday, 13 February 2023 via our online
stakeholder engagement platform (link provided above) or:
> Telephone: 011 656 3237

> Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
» Fax: 086 684 0547

» Post: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

» E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

All comments can be addressed to Nicolene Venter at Savannah Environmental.

All comments received during the review and comment period will be recorded and included in the
Final ElArs for submission to the DFFE in line with Regulation 44 of the EIA Regulations, 2014, as
amended (GN R326).

We look forward to your participation in the in the process as your valuable confribution to the
proposed developments will ensure an inclusive approach and further allow the DFFE to make an
informed decision.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project. Our team welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement
throughout this process.

Kind regards

o\

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Print

SI§897-MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE: Notification of Environmental Impact Assessment Reports

available for review and comment (POE)

Company

ABO Wind renewable energies (Pty) Ltd

AgriSA

AgriSA

BirdLife South Africa

BirdLife South Africa

Coal of Africa Limited (CoAL)

Department of Communications & Digital Technologies
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
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Last Name
Cliff

Fick

Khatu

Marais
Marivate
Masutha
Matsila
Petrus
Phungo

Ras

Van Der Walt
Hill

Rabie

Visser
Ralston-Paton
Smit

Duval
Jordan-Dyani
Mathebula
Nevhutshena
Pillay
Ramokopelwa
Tshikalange
Mahofi

Mdluli

First Name
Stephanie
Stephan

Karin

C

Lucky
Livhuwani
Fick
Khathutshelo
Lynne
Retha
Zandri
Janse
Kobus
Samantha
Hanneline
Florence
Nonquebela
Tebogo
Rudzani
Pari
Charles
Humbelani
Edward
Thulie

Email Address
stephweb@mweb.co.za
spfick@gmail.com
khatuphungo@gmail.com
kmkarinmarais@gmail.com
marivatec@vhembe.gov.za
lucky.masutha@alt-energy.co.za
livhuwanimatsilab5@gmail.com
spfick@gmail.com
khathuphungo@gmail.com
lynne.ras68@gmail.com
ludwigslust@xnests.co.za
zandri.hill@abo-wind.com
janse@agrisa.co.za
kobus@agrisa.co.za
energy@pbirdlife.org.za
conservation@birdlife.org.za
florence.duval@mcmining.co.za
njordan@dcdt.gov.za
tmathebula@dcdt.gov.za
RNevhutshena@dcdt.gov.za
ppillay@dcdt.gov.za
CRamokopelwa@dcdt.go.za
HTshikalange@dcdt.gov.za
emahofi@environment.gov.za
tnmdluli@environment.gov.za

Date: Thursday, 12

January 2023
Time: 11:59
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

Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation
Department of Human Settlements, Water and Sanitation

Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
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

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform
Department of Water and Sanitation
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
Earth Justice

Energy & Climate Change

Erwee Incorporated

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Federation for Sustainable Environment
Greenpeace

Greenpeace

Langdraai Forelle Pty Ltd

Limpopo Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure

Mnguni
Phahladira
Rabothata
Sekonko
Khoza
Mmbadi
Nedzingahe
Kharivhe
Kolani
Mbedzi
Mudau
Mudau
Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Mulaudzi
Musubi
Ntshani

Magada

Maphoto
Komape
Maphumulo
Matukane
Nditwani
Nethengwe
Ramphago
Van Jaarsveld
Viljoen
Evans

de Koningh
Geere
Geeringh
Marell

Nair
Liefferink
Cooke
Steele
McGee
Malele

Sambulo
Selekane
Mmatlala
Tsholofelo
Fumani
Mashudu
Winnie

Aaron
Thivhulawi
Freddy
Mashudu
Meshack
Azwihangwisi
Azwihangwisi
Mashudu
Phillemon
Given

Avhashoni
Nicholas

Tele

MM

Zanele

A

Tendani
Mulalo David
J.T

Sanet

Pieter

Lisa

Hugo

Kyla

John

Emile
Kubentheran
Mariette
Penny-Jane
Melita

Dean

T
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sambulom@nda.agric.za
SelekaneP@daff.gov.za
mrabothata@environment.gov.za
tsekonko@environment.gov.za
khozaf@dws.gov.za
mmbadim@dws.gov.za
mmnedzingahew@dws.gov.za
Aaron.Kharivhe@dmr.gov.za
thivhulawi.kolani@dmr.gov.za
Freddy.Mbedzi@dmr.gov.za
mashudu.mudau@dmr.gov.za
meshack.mudau@dmr.gov.za
azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za
azwihangwisi.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za
mashudu.mulaudzi@dmr.gov.za
phillemon.musubi@energy.gov.za
Given.Ntshani@dmr.gov.za

ANMagada@dalrrd.gov.za

telemmaphoto@drdir.gov.za
KomapeM@dwa.gov.za
MaphumuloZ@dws.gov.za
MatukaneA@dws.gov.za
NditwaniT@dws.gov.za
nethengwem@dws.gov.za
ramphagoj@dwaf.gov.za
vanjaarsvelds@dws.gov.za
viljoenp2@dws.gov.za
levans@earthjustice.org
dkoningh@mweb.co.za
admin1.erwee@lantic.net
john.geeringh@eskom.co.za
MarellEM@eskom.co.za
nairk@eskom.co.za
marietteL@iburst.co.za
pcooke@greenpeace.org
melita.steele@greenpeace.org
deanmcgee123@gmail.com
maleler@dpw.limpopo.gov.za
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Limpopo Dept of Agriculture & Rural Development

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

Limpopo Dept of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism
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
Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA)

Limpopo Heritage Resources Authority (LIHRA)

Maitazwitoma Communal Property Association

Mulambwane Communal Prop Assoc

Mulambwane Communal Prop Assoc

Musina Local Municipality

Musina Local Municipality

Musina Local Municipality

Musina Local Municipality

Roads Agency Limpopo

SAHRA

SAHRA

SANParks: National

SANParks: National

SANParks: National

SANParks: National

SANParks: National

SANParks: National

SANRAL

SANRAL

Chaamano
Gouws
Khorommbi
Kola
Mabunda
Maisela
Makhuvele
Mannya
Seabi
Selemela
Broderick
Kgopong
Khorommbi
Malungani
Ngoasheng
Rodgers
Steenkamp
Thivhafuni
Zikalala
Lithole
Lithole
Erwee
Siaga
Siaga
Mokobi
Mphephu
Siaphi

Siko
Ventre
Khumalo
Khumalo
Bopape
Cheney
Howard
Maze
Slayen

van der Westhuizen

Barkhuizen
Botha

MC

M

A

L

BP
Ramatsimele
ST
Mortimer
LM

M

Maylene
Solly
Aluwani
Tinyiko
Thihagala
MC

Karen
Phumudzo
Katlego
Donald

K

HM

Elliot

Elliot
David
Musiwalo
Shirilele
Pertunia
Mariette
Nokukhanya
Nokukhanya
Patricia
Chad
Esther
Kristal
Mike
Marne

Ria
Victoria

Chaamanomc@agric.limpopo.gov.za
gouwsmj@agric.limpopo.gov.za
horommbiA@agric.limpopo.gov.za
olaLM@agric.limpopo.gov.za
MabundaBP@agric.limpopo.gov.za
maiselar@agric.limpopo.gov.za
Makhuvelest@agric.limpopo.gov.za
mokhoebirs@agric.limpopo.gov.za
SeabiLM@agric.limpopo.gov.za
SelemelaM@agric.limpopo.gov.za
broderickms@ledet.gov.za
KgopongNS@ledet.gov.za
KhorommbiA@ledet.gov.za
malunganiTP@ledet.gov.za
ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za
rodgersmc@ledet.gov.za
steenkampk@ledet.gov.za
thivhafunipo@ledet.gov.za
HODPA@ledet.gov.za
litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za
litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za
herwee@lantic.net
elliotsiaga@gmail.com
elliotsiaga@gmail.com
davidm@musina.gov.za
MusiwaloM@musina.gov.za
Siyaphis@musina.gov.za
pertunias@musina.gov.za
potgieterm@ral.co.za
nkhumalo@sahra.org.za
nkhumalo@sahra.org.za
Pat.Bopape@sanparks.org
chad.cheney@sanparks.org
esther.howard@sanparks.org
Kristal. Maze@sanparks.org
michael.slayen@sanparks.org
marne.vanderwesthuizen@sanparks.org
nrstat@nra.co.za
bothav@nra.co.za
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SANRAL

South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA)
Telkom SOC Limited

Telkom SOC Limited

Telkom SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transnet SOC Limited

Transvaal Agricultural Union SA (TLU SA)
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
Vhembe Biosphere Reserve

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Vhembe District Municipality

Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa (WESSA)
Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Africa (WESSA)

Totals:

Essa

Vilakazi
Bester
Schutte

van den Heever
Hadebe
Keswa
Mathebula
Swart

Yende

Botha

Helm

Raath

Uys

Van de Graaf
Van Zyl
Vermaak
Ntloko
Mapholi
Matloga
Musaphi
Nempumbuluni
Nethanani
Ralushai
Tshikovha
Tshivhinda

Regional Manager

Griffiths
Wesson

Ismail
Zwelithini
Amanda
Chris
Heleen
Thami
Vuyo
Futhi
Odette
Sphumelele
Drickus
Erika
Jannie
Neels
Henk
Bennie
Steve
Thumeka
C

S

M

TC

N

M

NC

M

The
Morgan
John

naidoy@nra.co.za
obstacles@caa.co.za
WayleaCR@telkom.co.za
SchutCE5@telkom.co.za
vdheevhd@telkom.co.za
thami.hadebe@transnet.net
vuyo.keswa@transnet.net
futhi.mathebula@transnet.net
odette.swart@transnet.net
sphumelele.yende@transnet.net
drickus@gmail.com
erikahelm@mweb.co.za
jannieraath@yahoo.com
neels2bub@gmail.com
vandegraafhenk@gmail.com
hb@tlu.co.za
s.vermaak@xpress.co.za
tntloko@dffe.gov.za
mapholic@vhembe.gov.za
matlogas@vhembe.gov.za
mushaphim@vhembe.gov.za
nempumbulunit@vhembe.gov.za
mmoffice@vhembe.gov.za
ralushaim@vhembe.gov.za
mmoffice@vhembe.gov.za
tshivhindam@vhembe.gov.za
admin@wessa.co.za
morgan.griffiths@wessa.co.za
jnbadmin@wessa.co.za
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 15:23

To: BC Admin

Cc: Seoka Lekota; Mashudu Mudau; Portia Makitla

Subject: SE3241: Sibanye Solar PVs ElArs Available for Review & Comment
Attachments: SE3241-Sibanye Solar PV ElArs Notification BCAdmin.pdf

DEVELOPMENT OF THREE SOLAR PV FACILITIES, ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AND ELECTRICAL GRID
INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE SA PGM PV PROJECTS LOCATED WITHIN RUSTERNBURG AND MARIKANA, NORTH WEST
PROVINCE
(NW DEDECT Reference Nos.:

e SRPM Solar PV: NWP/EIA/34/2022
e Karee Solar PV: NWP/EIA/35/2022
e Marikana Solar PV: NWP/EIA/36/2022)

Dear Mr Lekota,

The development of renewable energy facilities is proposed by various Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs). The project
entails the development of three (3) separate solar Photovoltaic (PV) facilities with a combined contracted capacity of
up to 205MW and will be known as SRPM Solar PV, Karee Solar PV, and Marikana Solar PV respectively, each including a
grid connection and other associated infrastructure. The Solar PV facilities are based near current Sibanye Stillwater
mining operations ~6km east of the town of Rustenburg, 3km east of the town of Photshaneng and 8km east from the
town of Marikana within the Rustenburg and Madibeng Local Municipalities respectively, and within the greater
Bonjanala Platinum District Municipality, North West Province (NWP). The projects will all tie-in to the electricity grid
behind the Eskom meter at the respective Sibanye customer substations.

The three (3) solar photovoltaic (PV) energy facilities are to be known as:
» SRPM Solar PV

» Karee Solar PV

» Marikana Solar PV

AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMEMTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

As a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you are hereby notified that the three (3) Environmental Impact
Assessment Reports (EIArs) are available for your review and comment from Friday, 13 January 2023 until Monday, 13
February 2023. The reports are available for download from the Savannah Environmental’s website (CLICK HERE) as
well as the Sibanye Platinum Free Site at: Ulwazi.datafree.co.

The Release Code to download the Reports is: v2kEoOES

Please refer to the attached notification letter for additional information regarding the availability of the ElArs.

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

13 January 2023

Mr S Lekota
Deputy Director: Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Email: BCAdmin@dffe.gov.za & slekota@dffe.gov.za

Dear Mr Lekota,

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR
MUSINA, LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2180, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2181, 14/12/16/3/3/2/2182 &
14/12/16/3/3/2/2183)

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV)
Energy Facilities, each with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure
comprising a 132kV onsite substation (for the entire 4 x T00MW project), and a 132kV double circuit
overhead power line from the onsite substation to the Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of
the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the generated power. It
is the developer’s infention to develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e., 100MW at a time).

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located
approximately 8km south-west of Mopane and 3%9km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local
Municipality and the Vhembe District Municipality in the Limpopo Province on Remaining Extent of Farm
Vrienden 589 MS.

Each Solar PV Energy Facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project by a separate
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) and is therefore assessed through separate Scoping and Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) processes. A combined four (4) applications for Environmental Authorisation
(EA) are therefore currently being pursued.

The grid connection solution associated with the solar PV facilities will be subjected to a separate Basic
Assessment (BA) process in order to facilitate handover of this infrastructure to Eskom once constructed.
You, as aregistered Interested and Affected Party (I1&AP) will be notified once the BA Report is available
for review and comment.

+27 (011656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E€] info@savannchsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



Due to the proximity of the Solar PV Energy Facilities and their associated grid connection solution to
one another, the public participation processes for the projects are being undertaken concurrently,
providing the public with an opportunity to understand and provide comment on all the projects.

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

The Release Code to download the Reports is: D70GwFyz

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
» Telephone: 011 656 3237

» Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
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
regarding the project. Our feam welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement
throughout this process.

Kind regards

\o\b

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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2/22/23, 2:14 PM Mutsho Solar Energy Facilities - Savannah Environmental

Mutsho Solar Energy Facilities

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE
MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES NEAR
MUSINA, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Applicant: Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd.

Proposed Activity: Establishment of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facilities, each with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW which will connect to the
Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the generated power. It is the

developer’s intention to develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e., 100MW at a time). Infrastructure associated with each project includes:

Solar PV Energy Facilities

» Solar PV array comprising PV panels and mounting structures.

» Inverters and transformers.
» Cabling between the project components.

» 33/132kV onsite facility (IPP Portion), including associated equipment and infrastructure - the onsite substation will be completely constructed as part of
phase 1 but only equipped for the first 100MW. When such a time comes that the next 100 MW is constructed, the existing substation will be equipped for
the additional 100MW generation capacity (i.e., additional transformers, extending the busbars, etc.). This approach will be followed as each T00MW is

added.

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/ 1/4
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»

Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) - In a similar manner to the onsite substation, one BESS will be constructed for the entire 400MW project. The

BESS will be added in a phased approach as required. Each project phase may or may not require a BESS, depending on the Power Purchase Agreement

requirements.

»

»

»

»

Site offices, warehouses, and guardhouses.

Water storage tanks at admin block for human consumption.

Laydown areas.

Internal gravel distribution roads.

Project Location: Located approximately 8km south-west of Mopane and 39km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local Municipality and the Vhembe

District Municipality in the Limpopo Province.

Solar PV Facilities

Project Property/ies

Mutsho Solar PV1 (100MW) » Farm Vrienden 589 MS - Solar Energy PV Facilities and associated infrastructure.

Mutsho Solar PV2 (100MW)

Mutsho Solar PV3 (100MW)

Mutsho Solar PV4 (100MW)

Scoping and Environmental Impact Assessment (S&EIA): In terms of Sections 24 and 24D of the National Environmental Management Act (No 107 of 1998),

as read with Government Notice R324 - R327, as amended, a S&EIA process is required for each Solar PV Facility. Savannah Environmental is undertaking the

required S&EIA and public participation processes for these projects.

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/
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EIA Reports available for Review and Comment. The EIA Reports for each of the renewable energy facilities are available for download, review, and comment

on the Savannah Environmental website. The 30-day review and comment period of the EIA Reports is from Friday, 13 January 2023 until Monday, 13
February 2023.

To obtain further information and register on the project database, please submit your name, contact information and interest in the project to the contact
person below.

Nicolene Venter of Savannah Environmental
P.O. Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

Tel: 011 656 3237

Mobile: 060 978 8396

Fax: 086 684 0547

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Documents for public review are available for download.

Please click on the “Register Interest” button to obtain the Registration Code to access the project’'s documents under the “View Download Page.

REGISTER INTEREST

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - MUTSHO SOLAR PV 1

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - MUTSHO SOLAR PV 2

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - MUTSHO SOLAR PV 3

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE - MUTSHO SOLAR PV 4

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/ 3/4
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Contact Savannah Environmental

If you would like further details, please do not hesitate to contact any member of
our Environmental team at +27 (0)11 656 3237 / +27 (0)11 656 3256

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/

Email Us

Contact us

4/4


mailto:info@savannahsa.com?Subject=Website%20enquiry
https://www.savannahsa.com/contact-us/

2/22/23, 2:16 PM Mutsho Solar PV 3 - Savannah

WELCOME TO OUR VIRTUAL CONSULTATION

Project Presentations

Information

R U

X

Submit A Comment

Mutsho Solar PV 3

Mutsho Solar PV3 DEIR
Appendix A - EIA Project Consulting Team
Appendix B - Authority Consultation
Appendix C1 - I&AP Database
Appendix C2 - Site Notices and Newspaper Advertisement

Appendix C3 - Background Information Letter
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Appendix C4 - Organs of State Correspondence

Appendix C5 - Stakeholder Correspondence

Appendix C6 - Comments Received

Appendix C7 - Meeting Notes

Appendix C8 - Comments & Responses Report

Appendix D - Terrestrial and Freshwater Ecology Impact Assessment

Appendix E - Avifauna Impact Assessment

Appendix F - Soil Compliance Statement

Appendix G - Heritage Impact Assessment

Appendix H - Visual Impact Assessment

Appendix | - Socio-Economic Impact Assessment

Appendix J - Specialist Declarations
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https://savannahsa.com/portal/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Mutsho-PV3-App-C7-Meeting-Notes.pdf
https://savannahsa.com/portal/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Mutsho-PV3-App-C8-CommentsResponses-Report.pdf
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https://savannahsa.com/portal/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Mutsho-PV3-App-J-Specialist-Declarations.pdf
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Appendix K - Facility EMPr

Appendix L - Maps (A3)

Appendix M - DFFE Screening Report

Appendix N - Details of EAP and Declaration of Interest

Appendix O - Site Sensitivity Verification Report

Contact Savannah Environmental

If you would like further details, please do not hesitate to contact any member of our
Environmental team at +27 (0)11 656 3237 / +27 (0)11 656 3256

Send Email Contact Us

https://savannahsa.com/portal/downloads/energy-generation/mutsho-solar-pv-3/
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Heritage Cases

Special Notice

Following comments received on the proposed Revised Schedule of Fees for applications made to the
South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA), made in terms of Section 25(2)(l) of the National
Heritage Resources Act No. 25 of 1999 (NHRA) and published in the Government Gazette of 22 July
2022, SAHRA hereby publishes the final Revised Schedule of Fees for Applications made to

SAHRA. Applications for provision of services submitted to the South African Heritage Resources
Authority (SAHRA), in terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, No. 25 of 1999 (NHRA) must be
accompanied by a payment of the appropriate fee, taking effect from 1 January 2023

Revised Schedule of Fees for Applications made to the South African Heritage Resources

Proposed development of the Mutsho Solar PV 3 Energy
Facility and associated EGI near Musina, Limpopo

or to post comments 67 reads

CaseHeader Locationinfo Admin

ProposalDescription:
Proposed development of the Mutsho Solar PV 3 Energy Facility and associated EGI near Musina, Limpopo
ApplicationDate: Friday, July 29, 2022 - 09:54
CaselID: 19159
OtherReferences:
Heritage Reports: Heritage Screener: Mutsho Cluster West PV Facilities
Mutsho HIA (Aug'17)
Mutsho_PIA (02.07.17)
HIA: Mutsho Solar PV 3

Referencelist:
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 07 February 2023 10:35

To: Pieter Viljoen

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE2897-MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE: Environmental Impact Assessment Reports review and comment
period ending soon

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR MUSINA,
LIMPOPO PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: Mutsho Solar PV1 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2180; Mutsho Solar PV2 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2181; Mutsho
Solar PV3 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2182 & Mutsho Solar PV4 - 14/12/16/3/3/2/2183)

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
District Municipality in the Limpopo Province on Remaining Extent of Farm Vrienden 589 MS.

Our letter dated 12 January 2023 in which we notified registered Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) that the
Environmental Impact Assessment Reports (EIArs) for the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities are available for review and
comment from 13 January 2023 to 13 February 2023, has reference.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written comments
on the ElArs and we kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the ElArs to please do so
before or on 13 February 2023.

The ElArs can be downloaded from our website: CLICK HERE
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
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Liebenberg
Marais
Marivate
Masutha
Matsila
Petrus
Phungo
Ras
Tshamano
Van Der Walt
Hill

Carter
Coetsee
De Jager
Erasmus
Van Eck
Rabie
Visser

Ralston-Paton

Smit
Duval

First Name
Stephanie
Hugo
Stephan

Lauren
Karin

C

Lucky
Livhuwani
Fick
Khathutshelo
Lynne
Fhumulani
Retha
Zandri
Deidre
will
Lodewyk
Marthinus
Chris
Janse
Kobus
Samantha
Hanneline
Florence

Date: Tuesday, 07
February 2023
Time: 10:27

Email Address
stephweb@mweb.co.za
dkoningh@mweb.co.za
spfick@gmail.com
khatuphungo@gmail.com
lauren@herdreserve.org.za
kmkarinmarais@gmail.com
marivatec@vhembe.gov.za
lucky.masutha@alt-energy.co.za
livhuwanimatsila55@gmail.com
spfick@gmail.com
khathuphungo@gmail.com
lynne.ras68@gmail.com
ftshamano@dffe.gov.za
ludwigslust@xnests.co.za
zandri.hill@abo-wind.com
ceo@limag.co.za
admin@limag.co.za
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

Mulambwane Communal Property Association

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
Baloyi
Broderick
Kgopong
Khorommbi
Malungani
Mthombeni
Ngoasheng
Rodgers
Steenkamp
Thivhafuni
Zikalala
Lithole
Lithole
Erwee
Livhuwani
Luvha
Luvha
Madavha
Maduwa
Maguga
Mashudu
Muabve

Emile
Kubentheran
Mariette
Penny-Jane
Melita
Dean

T

MC
Martinus

A

L

BP
Ramatsimele
ST
Mortimer
LM

M

Forster
Maylene
Solly
Aluwani
Tinyiko
Rhulani
Thlhagala
MC

Karen
Phumudzo
Katlego
Donald

K

HM
Nthangeni
Aubrey
Aubrey
Aaron
Eliyah
Manase
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
gouwsmj18@gmail.com
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
BaloyiFK@ledet.gov.za
broderickms@ledet.gov.za
KgopongNS@ledet.gov.za
KhorommbiA@ledet.gov.za
malunganiTP@ledet.gov.za
MthombeniRV@ledet.gov.za
ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za
rodgersmc@ledet.gov.za
steenkampk@ledet.gov.za
thivhafunipo@ledet.gov.za
HODPA@]ledet.gov.za
litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za
litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za
herwee@lantic.net
libuwanimonica@gmail.com
aubreyluvha@gmail.com
aubreyluvha@gmail.com
madavhaaaron1@gmail.com
maduwae2021@gmail.com
peabomg@gmail.com
elliotsiaga@gmail.com
mashudu.muabve@gmail.com
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

South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQO)
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ)
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO)

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

Nemathithi
Siaga
Tshubwana
Mokobi
Mphephu
Siaphi

Siko
Ventre
Khumalo
Khumalo
Bopape
Cheney
Howard
Maze
Slayen

van der Westhuizen
Barkhuizen
Botha
Essa
Stroh
Vilakazi
Matlhane
Nape
Tiplady
Bester
Schutte
van den Heever
Hadebe
Keswa
Mathebula
Swart
Yende
Botha
Helm
Raath

Uys

Van de Graaf
Van Zyl
Vermaak

Voilet
Elliot

SS

David
Musiwalo
Shirilele
Pertunia
Mariette
Nokukhanya
Nokukhanya
Patricia
Chad
Esther
Kristal
Mike
Marne
Ria
Victoria
Ismail
Lizelle
Zwelithini
Selaelo
Thato
Adrian
Amanda
Chris
Heleen
Thami
Vuyo
Futhi
Odette
Sphumelele
Drickus
Erika
Jannie
Neels
Henk
Bennie
Steve

mafants085@gmail.com
elliotsiaga@gmail.com
shumi.tshubwana@gmail.com
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
smatlhane@sarao.ac.za
tnape@sarao.ac.za
atiplady@ska.ac.za
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
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Vhembe Biosphere Reserve Ntloko Thumeka tntloko@dffe.gov.za

Vhembe District Municipality Mapholi C mapholic@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Matloga S matlogas@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Musaphi M mushaphim@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Nempumbuluni TC nempumbulunit@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Nethanani N mmoffice@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Ralushai M ralushaim@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Tshikovha NC mmoffice@vhembe.gov.za
Vhembe District Municipality Tshivhinda M tshivhindam@vhembe.gov.za
Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa Regional Manager The admin@wessa.co.za

Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa (WESSA) Griffiths Morgan morgan.griffiths@wessa.co.za
Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Africa (WESSA) Wesson John jnbadmin@wessa.co.za
Totals:
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Savannah Public Process

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Well received,

Thank you

Kamogelo Mathetja <KMathetja@dffe.gov.za>

Monday, 30 January 2023 15:56

Savannah Public Process

RE: SE2987: Mutsho Solar PVs - Key Stakeholder Workshop presentation

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 12:49

To: Mashudu Mudau <MaMudau@dffe.gov.za>; Kamogelo Mathetja <KMathetja@dffe.gov.za>
Cc: Chantelle Geyer <Chantelle@savannahsa.com>

Subject: SE2987: Mutsho Solar PVs - Key Stakeholder Workshop presentation

Dear Ms Mudau & Mr Mathetja,

With reference to the Key Stakeholder Workshop held last week Tuesday, 24 January 2023, please find attached a copy

of the presentation.

The website link to download the reports is https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/
and the release code for all four reports is D70GwFyz

Kind regards,

1427 (0)11 656 3237
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful

processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean
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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:06

To: Pieter Viljoen

Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga

Subject: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Attachments: SE2987_Mutsho_Solar_BID_Eng_D1.pdf

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

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
evacuation of the generated power.

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located approximately
8km south-west of Mopane and 39km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local Municipality and the Vhembe
District Municipality in the Limpopo Province.

Kindly find attached a Background Information Document containing details of the project.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

SO\/O ﬂ no h Nicolene Venter

! Public Process
envircnmental

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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26 July 2022

Dear Interested and Affected Party,

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To Be Issued)

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORTS FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV)
Energy Facilities, each with a confracted capacity of up fo 100MW, and Elecftrical Grid Infrastructure
comprising a 132kV onsite substation (for the entire 4 x 1T00MW project), and a 132kV double circuit
overhead power line from the onsite substation to the Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection
of the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the generated
power. It is the developer’s intention to develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e., 100MW at
a fime).

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site
located approximately 8km south-west of Mopane and 3%km south-west of Musina, within the Musina
Local Municipality and the Vhembe District Municipality in the Limpopo Province on the following
affected properties:

Solar PV Energy Facilities:
» Remaining Extent of Farm Vrienden 589 MS

Electrical Grid Infrastructure:
» Remaining Extent of Farm Vrienden 589 MS
»  Grootpraat 564 MS
» Remaining Extent of Farm Steenbok 565 MS
»  Farm 617 MS
» Remaining Extent of Farm Somme 611 MS
» Groot Endaba 581 MS
» Remaining Extent of Farm Antrobus 566 MS
» Portion 2 of Farm Scott 567 MS

Each Solar PV Energy Facility will be constructed as a separate stand-alone project by a separate
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) and will therefore be assessed through separate Scoping and
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) processes. Similarly, the grid connection solution will be
subjected to a separate Basic Assessment (BA) process in order to facilitate handover of this

1
+27 (0)11 656 3237 +27 (0)86 684 0547 [€] info@savannchso.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, S Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191
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Company Reg No.: 2006/000127/07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

infrastructure to Eskom once constructed. A combined five (5) applications for Environmental
Authorisation (EA) are therefore currently being pursued as follows:

» Four (4) Solar PV Facility EAs
» One (1) EGIEA

Due to the proximity of the Solar PV Energy Facilities and their associated grid connection solution to
one another, the public participation processes for the projects will be undertaken concurrently,
providing the public with an opportunity to understand and provide comment on all the projects.

AVAILABILTY OF SCOPING REPORT AND COMMENT

Scoping Reports available for public review and comment: The Scoping Reports for each of the
renewable energy facilities are available for download, review, and comment on the Savannah
Environmental website (https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/ ). The 30-
day review and comment period of the Scoping Reports is from Tuesday, 26 July 2022 until Friday, 26
August 2022. The availability of the BA Report for the grid connection infrastructure for a 30-day
review and comment period will be communicated in due course.

Please submit your written comments on the Scoping Reports by 26 August 2022 via our online
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
Final Scoping Report for submission to the DFFE in line with Regulation 44 of the EIA Regulations, 2014,
as amended (GN R326).

We look forward to your participation in the PPP as your valuable contribution to the proposed
developments will ensure an inclusive approach and further allow the DFFE to make an informed
decision.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project. Our feam welcomes your partficipation and looks forward to your
involvement throughout this process.

Kind regards

2

+27 (0)11 656 3237 +27 (0)86 684 0547 [€] info@savannchso.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, S Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191
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Nondumiso Bulunga VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

GIS, Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Company

Transnet SOC Ltd

Transnet Ltd

Transnet

Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd

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
Limpopo Department of Agriculture

Langdraai Forelle Pty Ltd

Greenpeace

Greenpeace

Fumaria Prop Holdings Pty Ltd

Federation for Sustainable Environment

Federation for a Sustainable Environment

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
Reddy
Kruger
Bulunga
Essa
Botha
Barkhuizen
Ngcatsha
Khumalo
Khumalo
Ventre
Siko

Siaphi
Mphephu
Mokobi
Siaga
Siaga
Lithole
Lithole
Zikalala
Thivhafuni
Steenkamp
Rodgers
Ngoasheng
Malungani
Khorommbi
Kgopong
Broderick
Mannya
McGee
Steele
Cooke
Rowse
Liefferink
Liefferink
Nair

Marell
Geeringh
de Koningh
Evans
Viljoen

Van Jaarsveld
Ramphago

Date:
Monday, 25
July 2022
Time: 12:40
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Deon
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

Department of Public Works, Roads and Infrastructure
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy
Department of Mineral Resources

Department of Mineral Resources
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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 13:50

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Good Afternoon

Please note that all development applications are processed via our online portal, the South African Heritage Resources
Information System (SAHRIS) found at the following link: http://sahra.org.za/sahris/. We do not accept emailed, posted,
hardcopy, faxed, website links or DropBox links as official submissions.

Please create an application on SAHRIS and upload all documents pertaining to the Environmental Authorisation
Application Process. As per section 24(4)b(iii) of NEMA and section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, Act 25
of 1999 (NHRA), an assessment of heritage resources must form part of the process and the assessment must comply
with section 38(3) of the NHRA.

Once all documents including all appendices are uploaded to the case applications, please ensure that the status of the
cases is changed from DRAFT to SUBMITTED. Please ensure that all documents produced as part of the EA process are
submitted as part of the application.

Kind Regards,
Nokukhanya

| will be working from home until further notice. Please contact me via email primarily or call me on 0839879817 during
business hours.

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:09

To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Subject: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

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
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t:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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From: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 10:47

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata

Subject: MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Dear Ms Venter

DFFE Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation hereby acknowledge receipt of the invitation to review and comment on
the Draft Scoping Report for the proposed Mutsho Solar Photovoltaic Facilities. Kindly note that the project has been
allocated to Ms Rabothata and myself (Both copied on this email).

Please note: All Public Participation Process documents related to Biodiversity EIA review and any other Biodiversity EIA
queries will be submitted to the Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation at Email: BCAdmin@environment.gov.za for
attention of Mr Seoka Lekota

Regards,

Ms. Tsholofelo Sekonko

Intern:Biodiversity Mainstreaming EIA

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Streets

Pretoria

Tel: (012) 399 9621

Email: tsekonko@environment.gov.za

'Please consider the environment before you print this email' The processing of personal information by the
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing
in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and
/ or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal information of others.



Savannah Public Process

From: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 10:45

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Thanks. Well received.

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 17 August 2022 10:05 AM

To: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata <MRABOTHATA@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

Dear Ms Sekonko,

The website link is: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/mutsho/ and the release code
is: D70GwFyz

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t:+27 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
tfo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko @dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 08:48

To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Cc: MMatlala Rabothata <MRABOTHATA@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

Dear Ms Venter



Could you kindly send us the access code for this project.

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 26 July 2022 04:44 PM

To: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko @dffe.gov.za>

Subject: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Availability of Scoping Report and Review Period

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy
Facilities, each with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure comprising a
132kV onsite substation (for the entire 4 x 100MW project), and a 132kV double circuit overhead power line
from the onsite substation to the Nzhelele Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy
Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the generated power.

The four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities and grid connection infrastructure are proposed on a site located
approximately 8km south-west of Mopane and 39km south-west of Musina, within the Musina Local
Municipality and the Vhembe District Municipality in the Limpopo Province.

Kindly find attached a notification letter and reply form for your attention.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

+:011 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 01 August 2022 08:06

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Importance: High

Good day

Due to limit working hours, working from home & limited internet access, | won’t be able to download the attachments.
Please attached them to your email, send it to nrstat@nra.co.za, or send it via post to 38 Ida street, Menlo Park,
Pretoria, 0081, to SANRAL’s offices.

Kind regards
Ria



Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 01 August 2022 13:56

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: SE2897 - MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE

Good day

This email is an acknowledgement of receipt for your enquiry.

Please note that in line with requirements of Section 29 of the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act (Act No
16 of 2013) read with Section 3 of the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No 3 of 2000) SANRAL have 30 days
to acknowledge receipt of your application and 90 days to evaluate and provide response.

Should you not receive any response within 120 days, kindly follow up on the enquiry by responding to Jan Oliver who
will be dealing with it and will convert back to you. He can be contacted on (012) 426-6242 / Cell 081 010 6403.

Tx and Regards
Ria



Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 02:36

To: 'Victoria Bota (NR)'; Yogie Naidoo (NR)

Cc: NR Statutory Control

Subject: RE: SE2987: MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE - Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

Good Morning,

The calendar invitation to the Focus Group Meeting has been forwarded to the NR Statutory Control i.e.
nrstatutory@nra.co.za.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 C:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
fo governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notfice housed on our
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Lid, and is believed to be clean

From: Victoria Bota (NR) <BotaV@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 16:01

To: Yogie Naidoo (NR) <Naidoy@nra.co.za>; Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Cc: NR Statutory Control <nrstatutory@nra.co.za>

Subject: RE: SE2987: MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -
Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

Good day

Please send these to the statutory control section at NR Statutory Control nrstatutory@nra.co.za,

Kind regards,

Victoria Bota

ENVIRONMENTAL COORDINATOR

Northern Region

38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng, 0081, South Africa



T: +27 12 844 8031 | M: +27 61 647 5212
BotaV@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558

@ 0

IMPORTANT: Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, SANRAL is not accepting any visitors at any of their offices
notice. Virtual meetings and engagements has been adopted to reduce risk of transmission during this t

From: Yogie Naidoo (NR) <Naidoy@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Nicolene Venter; Victoria Bota (NR)

Subject: Accepted: SE2987: MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -
Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

When: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Good Day

Could you please forward these emails to Victoria Bota BotaV@nra.co.za in future

Many thanks



Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE2987: MUTSHO SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC ENERGY FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE - Invitation to Focus Group Meeting

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 2022/08/17 12:00

End: Wed 2022/08/17 13:00

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Nicolene Venter

Required Attendees: Mmakoena Mmola; Will Swart; Siphumelele Mgadi

Optional Attendees: Savannah Public Process; Marius Meyer

Resources: nrstatutory@nra.co.za

Dear Organs of State and Commenting Authorities,,

Mutsho Power (Pty) Ltd proposes the construction and operation of four (4) Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facilities, each
with a contracted capacity of up to 100MW, and Electrical Grid Infrastructure comprising a 132kV onsite substation (for
the entire 4 x 100MW project), and a 132kV double circuit overhead power line from the onsite substation to the Nzhelele
Substation to enable the connection of the four (4) Solar PV Energy Facilities to the national grid for the evacuation of the
generated power. It is the developer’s intention to develop the projects in a phased approach (i.e., 100MW at a time).

Scoping Reports available for public review and comment: The Scoping Reports for each of the renewable energy
facilities are available for download, review, and comment on the Savannah Environmental website
(https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/ ). The 30-day review and comment period of the
Scoping Reports is from Tuesday, 26 July 2022 until Friday, 26 August 2022.

We would like to take this opportunity to invite you, as the local authority, to the Focus Group Meeting (FGM) taking
place on Thursday, 11 August 2022 at 10h30 via MS Teams.

The purpose of the FGM is to present the following to you as local authority:

. brief background to the proposed projects;

. an overview of the Scoping process followed;

. a summary of the key environmental findings as documented in the Scoping Reports;
. an opportunity to seek clarity and raise comments and/or concerns; and

. to record comments raised at the FGM.

We look forward to the engagement and acceptance of this meeting invite.

Kind regards,

Microsoft Teams meeting



Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 387 313 039 360
Passcode: 2ES6CP
Download Teams | Join on the web

Learn More | Meeting options




